

4th LACE Steering Committee Meeting

Vienna, 21-22nd February 2005

Agenda

Third Draft

(Starting on Monday 21 February at 14:00 at ZAMG, Hohe Warte 38, Vienna)

1. Opening (Fritz Neuwirth, Director)
2. Organizational matters (Yong Wang)
3. Adoption of Agenda (LSC chair)
4. Election of new LSC Chairperson

Technical Issues

5. Status of operational activities at Member Services and Météo-France, including telecommunications used for downloading coupling files and porting status of AL28T3 (LSC, Gwenaelle Hello, Mária Derková)
6. Short information on the RETIM 2000 status and possible upgrade of RMDCN (Project Leader)
7. Activities of ASC and DM: short report (ASC & DM)

Research and Development Issues

8. ALARO/AROME Events since the last LSC Meeting:
 - 8.1 Arome-Alaro: results since last LSC and work plan for the first half of 2005 (Gwenaelle Hello, Radmila Brožková)
 - 8.2 Development of the physics/dynamics interface: introduction to the issue (Radmila Brožková), status and calendar of the „to do list“ (Gwenaelle Hello)
 - 8.3 Operationally styled environment (letter addressed to CNRM) (Project Leader, Radmila Brožková)
 - 8.4 Consequence of the above points on the physics priorities for RC LACE (LSC & Neva Pristov)
9. Working Groups: current achievements, identification of problems, adjustments of the plan if appropriate; outlook for 2005
 - 9.1 WG for Dynamics (Filip Váňa)
 - 9.2 WG for Physics (Neva Pristov)
 - 9.3 WG for Data Assimilation (Gergely Bölöni)
 - 9.4 Discussion (LSC Chair)

AOB

10. Short information on MAP/FDP (Yong Wang)

11. Re minder of meetings, trainings, and other actions in 2005 (Project Leader)

IN CAMERA LACE SESSION

Financial Issues

12. Short information on the budget status of 2004 and 2005 prospective (Project Leader)

Round Table (LSC and MG): RCLACE after 2005

13. Achievements in 2003-2004

14. Continuation in the future

15. Information on preparation of the next ALADIN MoU

Closure of the meeting